
RFP 19-14 Community Engagement Consulting Services 

Questions 

1. We'd like to better understand the intended process to provide an appropriate fee proposal. 
o Is the intent to hold a series of meetings at every school site or is there an intent to have 

a larger District-wide committee with representation from all levels / sites? Or perhaps 
both? 

o Is this project intended to be billed hourly or is a proposed fixed fee desired? 

A1 – MPS is planning on engaging the consultant as needed to support District wide capital planning and 
also project specific community engagement. The project scope would be sent to the selected 
consultant(s) for fee proposals prior to engagement.  

2. We assume that this feedback is related to potential facility changes, etc. given that the 
outcome is input to the District's Master Capital Plan. However, under F.8, items that may be 
included in the appendix reference curricula, lesson plans, academic effectiveness data, etc. 
which implies the focus could be on programming instead of facilities. Can you clarify the 
intended outcome of this process? 

A2 – MPS is planning on using community engagement consulting services to support capital planning 
and construction. We do not anticipate any programming based community engagement. 

 

3. Beyond documenting community concerns and ideas, are there any other intended 
deliverables? Is there a required format for this documentation? 

A3 – Meeting agenda, meeting notes, and community engagement printed items may be required 
depending on the specific project. Typically, these items would be provided in an MS Word format or a 
PDF format. 

4. Per Section IV A 3, it appears the intent would before the successful respondent to participate in 
ongoing projects which might have other consultants already under contract - is this the case? Is 
this intended to be supplemental to the stakeholder input other consultants may be in the 
process of gathering or has already gathered? 

A4 – The community engagement consultant is expected to interface with project architects and other 
consultants that will be under contract to perform technical tasks on the project. The community 
engagement consultant will report directly to the MPS project manager, District Master Planner or 
Executive Director depending on the project. 

5. The RFP does not explicitly mention the development of diagrams or cost estimating as a part of 
the consultant's scope of services - is there any intended facility masterplan deliverables as a 
part of this contract? 

A5 – The community engagement consultant may perform those services. However, MPS has architects 
and cost estimators that can provide those services depending on the project.   



6. Do you intend to publish a list of those who submit an Intention to Submit a Proposal form? 

A6 – After a selection has been made, the documents will become public and open for review upon 

request. 

Submission of Written Questions 

 

OBJECTIVE 1: PROJECT SCOPE 

1. Will  project managers or other CPCM staff be the “face” of community engagement 
sessions with the consultants serving as facilitators, or will the consultants serve as the 
“person on stage” at these sessions? 

A1 – This will be project dependent. We expect the Community Engagement consultant to be 
able to facilitate a community meeting on behalf of MPS. While MPS staff will be present at 
those meetings, the expectation will be the consultant will interface with the community and 
elicit information and dialogue in the meeting. 
 

2. Will project managers or other CPCM staff be readily available to inform the goals, 
objectives, and anticipated outcomes of the engagement sessions? 

A2 – Yes.  

3. Has CPCM already defined the desired outcomes or deliverables anticipated from these 
sessions, for example, overarching community values to inform remodeling projects, or 
community-informed criteria to inform the prioritization of capital projects, or site-based 
visions for school/site remodeling projects? If so, what are the desired 
outcome(s)/deliverable(s) for these engagement sessions? 

A3 – CPCM is looking for an engagement consultant that can help shape community 

engagement activities for CPCM. This would include broad community engagement on needs to 

capital improvement for schools to project specific engagement on specific school 

improvements. 

4. Are all 65 sites or 70 programs scheduled to have capital improvements? 
A4 – No. there will be a limited scope for specific schools. But understanding the community 

needs will be critical to shape future capital planning for MPS. 

5. Is the expectation that stakeholder engagement for all 70 programs or 65 sites will be 
completed by June 30, 2020? If not, for how many of the 70 programs/65 sites is CPCM 
expecting to have engagement sessions completed by June 30, 2020?  

A5 – No. We will be looking at broad program objectives around specific programs and getting 

community input on priorities, not school specific. For example, does the community feel that 

all school sites should be air conditioned?  

6. Of the 65 sites, how many of those are schools vs. administrative or other buildings? 



A6 – the focus of the engagement is on school sites (approximately 65 sites). Administrative 

sites will not be considered as a primary focus for community engagement. 

7. Of the 70 programs, how many of them are co-located? 
A7 – the focus on this RFP will be to provide community engagement services and consulting to 

CPCM to assist with obtaining community input. 

8. How many leased spaces are included in the 70/65 number? Are programs in leased spaces 
expected to be included in these engagement sessions?  

A8 – Your response should focus on Section II-A Primary Components. The reference to 

Programs and Building is background information  

9. Are District Alternative and Contract Alternative Schools (16) to be included in these 
engagement sessions? Are these programs in leased spaces? 

A9 – Capital planning and construction may impact the District and Contract alternative schools. 

However, these are not leased spaces 

OBJECTIVE 1: SESSION LOGISTICS 

10. To what degree are the materials developed expected to be translated, for instance 
communication materials to recruit session participants and any handouts used at the 
sessions? 

A10 – MPS does have translator services if the community engagement is expected to be from 

non-English speaking communities. 

11. If MPS in-house translation services cannot meet the demand, do they have preferred 
external vendors that can be depended on to provide that service? Will CPCM still cover 
that cost or are the consultants expected to account for those costs in their proposal? 

A11 – This will be determined on a project specific basis.  

12. Are interpreters expected to be provided at engagement sessions? 
A12 – This will be determined on a project specific basis. 

13. Will MPS/CPCM pay for the cost of interpreters or are the consultants expected to account 
for those costs in their proposal? 

A13 – This would be part of a scope of services for a specific project and fee based depending 

on the project. Do not include those services in your fee submittal. 

14. Are funds available through CPCM to provide food and beverages at these engagement 
sessions or are the consultants expected to account for those costs in their proposal? 

A14 – Capital funds are not allowed for providing food or beverages for engagement activities. 

MPS policy would be consulted for such a request.  

15. Will CPCM pay for the cost of on-site child care and transportation for families who need 
these services in order to attend the sessions or are the consultants expected to account for 
those costs in their proposal? 



A15 – Capital funds are not allowed to be spent on those types of items. We would use other 

funds if needed to provide the service or coordinate through the school 

16. Will CPCM pay for the cost of printing session handouts, recruitment flyers for schools, and 
other materials related to the engagement sessions or should the consultants account for 
those costs in their proposal? 

A16 -  Yes, CPCM can pay for printed materials and handouts. Please include in your response 

general printing costs so project specific engagements cost can be determined. 

OBJECTIVE 2: PROJECT SCOPE 

 

17.  In Objective 2 (page 4), you state: “Many of the projects already funded have not 
experienced community input during the planning process.” How many already-funded  
sites/programs have not had input? 

A17 – There are approximately 15 projects that have not had significant public input. 

18. To get a better picture of the scope of the project, of the 65 sites/70 programs, how many 
have been funded and are in the pre-design phase; are in the design phase; are in the 
construction phase; have completed their remodeling; and how many have not yet entered 
any of these phases? 

A18 – CPCM bonds for approximately 20 specific projects each year and various sites. We do 

not fund projects based on sites or programs, but need, equity and Board direction. 

19. Of the sites/programs that are funded or will soon be funded, does CPCM expect that 
consultants will host community engagement sessions to gain input into already-developed 
plans? If so, will architects or CPCM staff be available to inform the development of these 
engagement sessions, and to help facilitate the sessions, to ensure outcomes generate the 
needed design information? 

A19 – Already developed plans are preliminary in nature and may require site specific 

community engagement assistance from a consultant. The community engagement consultant 

would be part of the Project team that would include design professionals and MPS staff. 

OBJECTIVE 3: PROJECT SCOPE 

20. Do you want a best practices document only? Or will you also want an orientation session 
to the document and/or training about best practices? 

A20 – MPS is looking for a consultant that can assist in development of best practices for 

community engagement in CPCM. This can be in many forms including SOPs, trainings, 

presentations and one on one training. 

SECTION IV: PROJECT SCOPE 

 



7. There seems to be a disconnect between your stated method of evaluation/scoring 
rubric (Exhibit A: Scope of Work, page 22-23), and the questions asked in Sections III-IV, 
which don’t directly address aspects of the evaluation rubric or related project 
objectives. For instance, in “SECTION IV: PROJECT SCOPE,” the scope is listed in the form 
of statements rather than questions. Is the expectation that RFP respondents provide 
written responses to these statements indicating how they expect to fulfill these 
objectives, or are these statements meant solely to inform responses to SECTION 
III?  Please advise the best way we should respond to m 

A7 – Responders are encouraged to provide specific information as an appendix to the scoring rubric to 

ensure all items are clearly detailed as provided in Exhibit A. Please note that the General Business 

information must also be provided.  


